
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Patrice A. Johnson, Ed.D.  Superintendent of Schools 
West Jordan, Utah  

Intradistrict Communication 

 
 
DATE: December 1, 2016 
 
TO: School Psychologists 
 
FROM: Laura Finlinson, Administrator of Curriculum/Staff Development & Special 

Programs 
 Lisa Robinson, Director of Special Education 
 Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist – Guidance 
 
SUBJECT: December School Psychologists’ Meeting 
 
A school psychologists’ meeting has been scheduled for Friday, December 9, 2016, from 

11:30 to 3:30 p.m. at the Jordan School District Auxiliary Services Building 

Auditorium (7905 South Redwood Road). We will begin with a holiday luncheon at 
11:30 p.m.  Kathleen Woodward, Senior Clinical Assessment Consultant with 
Psychological Assessment Resources (PAR), Inc. will provide us with training on the 
UNIT-2 and ABAS-3. 
 

Part-time Staff:  I would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to 
attend this meeting. 
 
 
cc: Principals 

 

 

 

 


